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HEADQUARTERS 

UNITED STATES FORCES, JAPAN 

APO AREA PACIFIC 96328-5068 

MEMORANDUM FOR COMMANDER, FIFTH AIR FORCE 
COMMANDER, III MEF 
COMMANDER, MARFORJ 
COMMANDER, CNFJ 
COMMANDER, USARJ 
COMMANDERS OF TENANT UNITS IN JAPAN 

FROM: COMUSFJ 

01 Nov2017 

SUBJECT: lMPLEMENTATION OF A STANDARDIZED EMERGENCY EVACUATION 
PROCEDURES CHECKLIST 

1. PURPOSE:

This memorandum directs the implementation of a standardized NEO/EEP checklist across 
USP J. The attached checklist is designed to replace each service component' S· individual 
emergency evacuation checklist and provide all SOFA status members, regardless. of their 

'·- location and service component affiliation, with one standardized emergency evacuation 
checklist. 

2. AUTHORITY AND APPLICABILITY

USPACOMINST S3020.2L, Command Relationships in USP ACOM (S), 30 April 2014 
Joint Publication 1, Doctrine for the Armed Forces of the United States, 25 March 2013 
Joint Publication 3-68, Joint Operations, 11 August 201 I 

3. BACKGROUND:

In order to standardize service component NEO/EEP procedures a NEO/EEP Working Group 
began meeting in July 2017. SMEs from USFJ, CNFJ, SAF, USARJ, Ill MEF, and DODEA 
were present and reviewed each service specific NEO/EEP checklists. The working group 
developed the attached standardized checklist. The checklist was then staffed with each service 
component for comment. Based on the comments received, the checklist was further modified to 
the attached checklist for implementation. 

4. REQUIREMENTS:

a. All service components and tenant units in Japan will ensure that the attached USFJ
NEO/EEP checklist is implemented and utilized by their respective commands and NEO/EEP 




